# **Bank of Victoria Vault**



B1293 Bank of Victoria Vault, Walhalla

### Location

Adjacent to re-constructed Mechanics Institute (Main Street), WALHALLA VIC 3825 - Property No B1293

## **Municipality**

**BAW BAW SHIRE** 

#### Level of significance

Local

# **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

# **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on -

A branch of the Bank was opened on 1865 and a permanent building was constructed in 1868. Fire in November 1888 destroyed this original building and it was rebuilt by contractor E. Dunham to the design of the architect W.S. Law. The vault/strongroom was erected at this time and consisted of English bond brickwork and a basalt floor. The bank was a pont of departure for police escorted gold shipments to Sale and Traralgon.

Classified: 24/02/1966

File note 11/01/2013: Next to re-constructed Mechanics Institute. Original bank building re-located to Moe.

Hermes Number 67429

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>